

**Perry Hall Middle School PTSA  
General Membership Meeting Minutes  
September 5, 2018**

- Call to Order 6:16 pm by President Jolie Headley
- Introduction of 2018-2019 Officers
- Quorum Established – at least 10 voting members present, per by laws
- Approved minutes of May 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018 General Membership Meeting
  - Motion to approve 1<sup>st</sup> Josh Headley; 2<sup>nd</sup> Christine Fatkin; Motion passed
- President's Report: Jolie Headley
  - ❖ General information about meetings, communications and upcoming PTSA events
  - ❖ Discussed our biggest fundraiser, direct donation, requested \$25 donation per family.
- Treasurer's Report: Kim Levush
  - ❖ Kim presented the proposed 2018-2019 budget.
    - Budget is balanced
    - 15% reduction from last year
    - 80% goes directly back to students
    - \$70,000 Budget = \$37 per student
  - ❖ Motion to approve 1<sup>st</sup> Josh Headley; 2<sup>nd</sup> Mrs. Farkas; Motion passed
- Adjournment: Motion to adjourn 1<sup>st</sup> Josh Headley; 2<sup>nd</sup> Christine Fatkin; Meeting adjourned by motion at 6:22pm

Minutes prepared and submitted by Jolie Headley, President